



Danielle Kogan

Animator and Educator

Creating Independent Animation solo and in collaboration with Jonathan Gran for 5 years, I have worked on 20+ cartoons. I continue to make work for myself, but am happy to take on freelance clients. Let me know if you'd like to work together!



<https://www.dkogan.org/>



kogandanielle@gmail.com



914.844.2976

WORK EXPERIENCE

Animator, Self-Employed

05/2014-PRESENT

- Wrote, Directed, and Animated Independent Films
- Co-Runner of Great the Show, Animated Sketch Show. Sought out and provided feedback to participating animators.
- Created short animations & illustrations for freelance clients.

Instructor, Pittsburgh Filmmakers

05/2014-08/2018

- Designed Curriculum & Instructed classes in animation and code for children and adults.

Instructor, YWCA of Pittsburgh

09/2017-05/2018

- Taught STEM Skills to Middle School Girls at Sterrett Classical Academy.

VOLUNTEER

Carnegie Library of Pittsburgh

Digitization

10/2017-08/2018

- Cleaned and Scanned old photos to be uploaded to digital library.

Pittsburgh Filmmakers, Film Kitchen

Co-Organizer

08/2018

- Contacted and helped organize animation focused film festival at Pittsburgh Filmmakers.

Pittsburgh Animators Meet-Up

Co-Organizer

10/2018-PRESENT

- Help find new members and curate films for monthly animators meet up.

EDUCATION

Carnegie Mellon University

BFA in Electronic and Time Based Media

09/2010-05/2014

SKILLS

Animation & Filmmaking

-Adobe Flash/Animate, Photoshop, Premiere, After Effects

-Autodesk Maya & Mudbox, specializing in character animation.

-Voiceover Performance, Recording, and Directing

Classroom

-Scratch, Stencyl, Hummingbird Robotics

-Curriculum Design

-Classroom Management

SELECTED WORKS

Directed, animated, and written by me unless otherwise stated.

-[The Soy](#) 2015

-[Leeches in a Jar](#) 2016

Co-written with Allison Wilens

Human Models from Mixamo

-[Economics in Chateau Versailles](#) 2018

-[Bible Fun \(The Creation "Myth"\)](#) 2018

-[Work To Do Today](#) 2016

-[Made Ya Think \(Episodes 1 & 2\)](#) 2017

Cowritten with Jonathan Gran

-[At the Planet \(Martian by Mistake Opening\)](#) 2016

[See more on my YouTube Channel!](#)